21 SEPTEMBER 2022

Updates @ Kaiti

Kia Tū Maia, Kia Tū Pakari, Kia Tū Rangatira



See you tomorrow at AKO hui

Above, Aubriee of Whare Tipu practices her presentation with Kōkā Bianca for Ako Hui coming up tomorrow.

Tomorrow, is AKO hui day. School is closed tomorrow for normal school programmes but open for AKO hui. Please keep your child at home and bring them in for their AKO hui. Appointments have been set and you should have received your appointment slip with these times. If you have not received this, please contact the office or your child's teacher who can confirm your time. With over 400 bookings we need to run to time so that whānau are not waiting around, so please arrive a few minutes before your time and wait outside the classroom. Most important reminder for ako huimake sure your child comes along too because they are running the hui. They do not need to wear their uniform and because this is a special celebration we encourage our Tamariki to wear their best kākahu for their hui.

AKO HUI IS ON

TOMORROW 😋

Remember to bring your child 🤓



Tau kē!!

426 Kaiti kids

420 AKO hui bookings

92% attendance rate for Tuesday

60 Kaiti kids have 100% attendance. Mystery trip next week.

> 30+ bankers

21 SEPTEMBER 2022

Tū Rangatira Winning Entry Seniors

Wharekauri Tuakana Winning Entry Juniors

Te Wiki o Te Reo Māori

Class Challenges

Last week, to celebrate Te wiki o te reo Māori, classes posted members of their class reciting the Maia Tauparapara. Matua Paora was the judge and he was looking for quality of the reo, preparation of presentation, audience appeal and innovation which is one of our school values. Congratulations to Tū Rangatira and Wharekauri Tuakana who won the senior and junior sections. Well done as well to Kōkā Sara G who with the support of her class Te Whare o Aroha won the Kaiako waiata competition. Kei whea mai Kōkā Sara G.

Sports Updates

The touch season is underway. The touch draw will be posted on the KSR Academy rugby FB page. The Tū Rangatira team play on Friday and the rest of our teams play on Saturday. Some reminders for players. All players must have the correct Sports Shirt and black shorts or tights, bring your water bottle, be on time to your game, respect the coach and the other team and have lots of fun!

Basketball continues to be a popular sport amongst our tamariki. Matua Paora has taken Basketball lessons with all classes for term 3 and some of our classes have been very lucky to participate in a basketball lesson with one of our own Mama's Bec Gear who is an ex Australian professional Basketball player. Kōkā Bec was most impressed with the skills and interest of our tamariki for the game.

LONG WEEKEND IN MEMORY OF QUEEN Elizabeth II

School is closed for the public holiday on Monday 26th September in memory of Queen Elizabeth II. We will be open for the final week of the term on Tuesday 27th September. Week 10 - is always a special week, please send your tamariki to kura for week 10. Ngā mihi Kōkā Billie-Jean

Kōkā Billie-Jean





